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EXHIBIT “F”
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From: PILLARELLI, ZACHARY

To: Michael Corbett

Cc: CBPAI DE

Subject: RE: Sunrise Foods - MV Atlantic Venus
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:18:54 AM

Yeah my mistake that’s only needed for soybeans
Thanks

Zachary Pillarelli

Customs & Border Protection
Supervisory Agriculture Specialist
Wilmington, DE

302-573-6187-0

215-989-2385-c

302-573-6050-f

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5.U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a need-to-know without the

prior approval of an authorized DHS official

From: Michael Corbett [mailto:mcorbett@sunrisefoods.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:00 AM

To: PILLARELLI, ZACHARY <ZACHARY.PILLARELLI@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Cc: CBPAI DE <CBPAIDE@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Sunrise Foods - MV Atlantic Venus

Hi Zachary,

We did look into this prior to our first discharge of Pearled Wheat in Stockton and as per Table 3-52 of
the USDA Miscellaneous and Processed Products Manual, pearled wheat does not require a
phytosanitary certificate. Please see snipit from manual as follows where the instruction is simply
“Inspect and release”:
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Reference
Grains

Table 3-52 Wheat—milled products and by-products (Table 1 of 2)

If the product is: And is: Then: Authority:

Buigur Paositive for bunted I. HOLD and 7 CFR § 319.59-
Couscous” kemels 2. NOTIFY local PPO 4(d)3)

Flour Not positive for INSPECT and RELEASE
bunted kemels

*

*

*

& Frack® (freekh, freekeh frikeh, farik®)
# Gemm’

+ Kibbled wheat

# Pearled or semi-pearied spait or
wheat

* Polted wheat

#* Pollards

#* Puffed wheat

& Semoling (500ji)

# Roasted gram

+ \Wheat bran

If not as above SEE Table 3-53
s o

Ground, agglomerated, steamed, dned wheal.

2 A Middle Eastem product made from wheat kemels that are sill "green_ " The product is green roasted (ke coffee) and
cracked with an appearance much like bulgur.

3 There are many different spelings for this commodity
4  Embryoof wheat

Please let me know your thoughts.

Vessel should be arriving this evening and I’'m going to talk to Lee about when it can be sampled and
keep you posted.

Talk soon.
Mike

Michael Corbett

Sunrise Foods International Inc.

Direct: (306) 986-1475 | Cell: (310) 744-5788
Office: (306) 931-4576 | Fax: (306) 931-6770

From: PILLARELLI, ZACHARY [mailto:ZACHARY.PILLARELLI@CBP.DHS.GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 5:24 AM

To: Michael Corbett <mcorbett@sunrisefoods.ca>
Cc: CBPAI DE <CBPAIDE@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Sunrise Foods - MV Atlantic Venus

Hi Michael
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The pearled wheat requires a phytosanitary certificate with statement for khapra beetle | didn’t see it
attached please send
Thanks

Zachary Pillarelli

Customs & Border Protection
Supervisory Agriculture Specialist
Wilmington, DE

302-573-6187-0

215-989-2385-c

302-573-6050-f

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5.U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with Department of Homeland Security (DHS) policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a need-to-know without the
prior approval of an authorized DHS official

From: Michael Corbett [mailto: ]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 4:16 AM

To: PILLARELLI, ZACHARY <ZACHARY.PILLARELLI@CBP.DHS.GOV>
Subject: Sunrise Foods - MV Atlantic Venus

Hi Zach,

Further to my last mail, we have a vessel arriving 18th or 19th carrying cracked corn and
pearled wheat. It’s the same product we discussed last month and that we’ve discharged in
Stockton and Morehead City over the past few weeks.

As discussed in our meeting | wanted to get these docs to you in advance.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Many Thanks.



